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From: Servercert-wg On Behalf Of Aaron Gable via Servercert-wg

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 7:07 AM

To: Aaron Gable; CA/B Forum Server Certificate WG Public Discussion List

Subject: Re: [Servercert-wg] Voting period begins: Ballot SC60: Membership of ZT Browser

The voting period for this ballot has ended.

Certificate Issuers

12 votes total, including 7 abstensions.

- 4 Issuers vote YES: Entrust, HARICA, Izenpe, Telia

- 1 Issuer votes NO: SwissSign

- 7 Issuers ABSTAIN: Actalis, DigiCert, D-Trust, JPRS, OISTE, SECOM Trust Systems, SSL.com

Certificate Consumers

4 votes total, with no abstensions.

- 0 Consumers vote YES

- 4 Consumers vote NO: Apple, Google Chrome, Mozilla, Opera
- 0 Consumers ABSTAIN

Requirements

- A quorum of more than half the average number of attendees of the last three meetings (13): MET
- A "yes" vote by at least 2/3rds of Certificate Issuers: MET

- A "yes" vote by greater than 50% of Certificate Consumers: NOT MET

- A "yes" vote by at least one Issuer and at least one Consumer: NOT MET

Result
The ballot fails.
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W&, BHERDF—NE 1 6 HEABE W RHIERBSEMAE, KK —EEEE
B=A NI R N .

B Dean(t2 45 7 /E)ME AL RN,

T BB AT A S HIRLR RIBMANE 1.

BHERAIER, RABMEE 2013 FMAXNMERFR —ERE CABF, X2 ERIFNEREAR,
BIRAAEZNITE, REREHESRERKMNERE.

PRI, BB HBEEEREME, G5

FRBANOERNT:

1) FEXEHREHE—RE EVSSLIEREEMUZAN EE, XEFE—MIm. SFREMEN e, K
ﬁi%ﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁﬁ CA —EXEXE. k%TUMTELﬁ;’EE PKI BERBENNERSENXNEE:
https://pkic.org/2019/08/27/why-are-you-removing-website-identity-google-and-mozilla/ € & : Kirk
Hall (Entrust), Tim Callan (Sectigo), FH{TIAK: NI SHEME—HEE.

@ T: [US]PKI Consortium, Inc | hitps://pkic.org/2019/08/27 /why-are-you-removing-website-identity-google-and-mozilla/

BATAA EENARNIZEREZNAE BV Z&iti=NBEH, EENERLRAERE, XARF.
&m—n ﬁ{n ;i[] %%%Edﬂﬂi&m—n I’.E.#*XI

(2) BENEMIAL: MEZERMUNENE, MUNEEH, EEELZEHF. XHERNEthitrE
7~ = WAF iRt (F) RERA. XthEBaraNRastm—E %R,

@ O Ti [US]United States Government | https://www.usa.gov

@ O T: [GB]United Kingdom Government | https://www.gov.uk
BAVAR: BBEM AR NIZBE N EEIEERRPNGESEEZEHF, XEFEIEAABO EM,
ﬁzﬁ—n g{nmj %%Eﬁﬁﬁm—n %H'I‘*’I‘XI

(3) BN TR —FhEBME X SM2 SSLIEH SM2 IEBIFAAINI SRS, 35 SM2 ESAR A ELE
FHIN SRR ANITOETIT S (PEZRDE) BEK., FrBFER SM2SSL IEB#1T https MZEAMEEESE
N SE S A= P ER S B RIFIRFRIR(M)o

@ M T [CN]BankofChina | https://ebsnew.boc.cn/boct5/login.html

BAVAA: REKRFBENGEHREE I SM2 &%, AAEMEFETHEE, MmEHE ISO/IEC A
AL, CA/N BRI RE E— X8 SM2 BUARON SRR A A, — N3 FF SM2 ELAON IE a8 it & Bk
BEM A FAEFELE SM2 B3,

REAFEINRFERZRFRARK!

WSEHNEZ! FERE!
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From: Richard wang

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:07 AM

To: 'Dean Coclin’

Cc: 'CABforuma'

Subject: RE: [cabfquest] Membership Application of ZT Browser

Hello Dean and Members,

Very thanks for your effort for my company's application

| wish to be a membership become | love CABF since | joint this organization in 2013, this is the best international organization in the world that every member work
hard to do the best to make the Internet more secure.

So, | sincerely invite you to vote “YES", thanks

Here are the reasons

(1) ZT Browser is the only one that keep the EV green bar, this is the first feature. | know all CA love it once | decided to make a browser. Everyone can get this love from
the blog: https://pkic org/2019/08/27/why-are-you -removing-website -identity-google-and-mozilla/ wrote by Kirk Hall (Entrust), Tim Callan (Sectigo). We believe that
website identity is same important as encryption

@ T [US]PKI Consortium, Inc | https://pkic.org/2019/08/27/why-are-you-removing-website-identity-google-and-mozilla/

We think Internet users must have the freedom of choice to love EV green bar or NOT, but current situation is NO choice, this is not good.
Vote ZT Browser is to vote the Choice!

(2) ZT Browser believe the website security not only just encryption, and not only the identity, but also need protection. This is why we display the WAF protection icon
(F) in the address bar. This also is the unique one in all current browsers.

@ O Ti [US]United States Government | https://www.usa.gov @ O T [GB]United Kingdom Government | https://www.gov.uk

We think Internet users must have the right to know if the website they are visiting have security protection to give them confidence for surfing.
Vote ZT Browser is to vote the Right!

(3) ZT Browser is the unique one that support China algorithm SM2 SSL certificate and SM2 Certificate Transparency, SM2 algorithm support is the compliance
requirement of China Cryptography Law since ZT Browser made in China. All website using SM2 SSL certificate for https encryption display the special icon (m) in the
address bar

@ M Ta [CN]Bankof China | https://ebsnew.boc.cn/boc15/login.html

We think all browsers will support SM2 algorithm in the future since it is not only required in China market, but it also an approved algorithm by ISO/IEC. CA/B Forum
need a browser member that support SM2 algorithm for Internet user’s choice and for trial for all browsers.

Vote ZT Browser is to vote the Future!
Thanks for your love! Have a bright new year!
Best Regards,
Richard Wang
ZT Browser Chief Architecture

CEO & CTO
ZoTrus Technology Limited
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